COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

LOUISVILLE GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY))) CASE NO.
ALLEGED FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH) 2017-00119)
KRS 278.495, 807 KAR 5:022, AND 49 C.F.R. PART 192)

ORDER

On March 15, 2017, the Commission initiated this proceeding to determine whether Louisville Gas and Electric Company ("LG&E") should be subject to the penalties prescribed by KRS 278.992(1) for certain violations of federal and state minimum standards governing pipeline safety. On April 4, 2017, LG&E filed a motion to suspend the hearing scheduled for July 12, 2017, and to schedule an informal conference ("IC") for the purposes of discussing settlement and expediting resolution of this proceeding. On May 18, 2017, the Commission granted LG&E's motion for an IC for the purpose of discussing the issues in this case, but denied LG&E's motion to suspend the hearing scheduled for July 12, 2017.

Having further considered the matter and being otherwise sufficiently advised, the Commission, on its own motion, finds that the IC previously scheduled for May 30, 2017, should be cancelled.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that:

The IC scheduled for May 30, 2017, is cancelled.

All other provisions of the Commission's Orders of March 15, 2017, and
May 18, 2017, not in conflict with this Order shall remain in full force and effect.

By the Commission

ENTERED

MAY 2 5 2917

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ATTEST.

Executive Director

*Louisville Gas and Electric Company 220 W. Main Street P. O. Box 32010 Louisville, KY 40232-2010

*Louisville Gas and Electric Company 220 W. Main Street P. O. Box 32010 Louisville, KY 40232-2010

*Louisville Gas and Electric Company Louisville Gas and Electric Company 220 W. Main Street P. O. Box 32010 Louisville, KY 40232-2010